Appendix 14

From:

To: @gov.scot

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Fish Welfare Visits
Date: 07 September 2020 11:50:00

Hi

| just wanted to double check the site address is:
Lochailort Recirculation Hatchery,

Lochailort

Inverness-shire

PH38 41.Z

Also | just wanted to check we have a veterinary advisor who is trying to increase-knowledge in this
work area who would been keen to come along to the visit alongside me if possible — | know under the
current times with covid this may be difficult but do you think this is something the site would be open
to? It is not a problem if they wouldn’t but thought | would double check.

Many thanks

er e ervices

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

reteprone: I | oo NN | - S -0 o K

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk| Facebook: APHAgov
Address: APHA Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine Drive, Perth PH1 1RX

rrom: I

Sent: 03 September 2020 16:07

To: I @ <o scot

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Fish Welfare Visits
Perfect thanks no problem at all, | will bring the PPE and masks.
Not staying close by, | will travel up from just outside- in the morning.

Thanks

prom S 0 <co! I <. <ot

Sent: 03 September 2020 15:59

To: I o0 ¢ i

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Fish Welfare Visits

Hi,


http://www.gov.uk/apha

| told them I'd be using my own PPE and they seemed okay with that. Also using face masks
seeing that it’s indoors.

Are you staying close by? I'm staying at the ||| GGG

erom: N -1 <. >

Sent: 03 September 2020 15:35

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Fish Welfare Visits
Hi [

Yes that shouldn’t be a problem at all | will meet you at the site.
Do the site have any requirements for PPE/Covid requirements?

Many thanks

er e ervices

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

retephone: [N | oo i NN | = N ©2:ch. o i
Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk| Facebook: APHAgov
Address: APHA Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine Drive, Perth PH1 1RX

prom S < <o I < ot

Sent: 03 September 2020 15:21

To: I -t <o Li>

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Fish Welfare Visits

Hi
I am planning to arrive on site at 09:30 on Wednesday. Is that okay for you?

Regards,

erom: [ = -1 <. >

Sent: 03 September 2020 14:50

Subject: Official Sensitive: Fish Welfare Visits

Good aftemoon-

| have been in touch With_ regarding organising some joint FHI and APHA fish welfare
visits.
- has mentioned that you will be heading up to Lochailort next Wednesday and this would be a


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=02%7C01%7CJennifer.Diffin%40apha.gov.uk%7Ceae0338e69854eee903408d85019edc4%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637347419575901673&sdata=y33WcVvkMydNDO08XKnh8jQ59eqtu%2FPAkujgL66O46A%3D&reserved=0

good opportunity for a joint inspection.

| am available to attend with yourself if this is still possible, if you could let me know the details please?

| have previously attended this site early 2019_ so will be a good opportunity

to see it again.

Many thanks

APHA Perth Field Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

retephone: N | oo I | <= [N =02 o
Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk| Facebook: APHAgov

Address: APHA Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park, Lamberkine Drive, Perth PH1 1RX
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to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
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